#2020-ALLIANCE-01 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
DISCOVERY CLEAN WATER ALLIANCE

QUESTION AND ANSWER LOG
Date

Answer

Question

5/8/2020

What is the time and location/format for the pre-proposal
workshop scheduled for June 3?

The June 3, 2020 pre-proposal workshop is scheduled for 1-3 pm and is currently planned to be a virtual meeting with a presentation from the
Review Committee with time reserved for questions and answers. Additional details will be released as they become available.

5/26/2020

Do I need to be a Plan Holder to submit a Proposal?

Yes, Proposer must be on the Plan Holders List to be considered responsive. Submit a request to be included on the List to
AllianceRFP@crwwd.com.

5/29/2020

The RFP mentions all text is to be 12-point font size or larger.
Does this also apply to any figures as well?

Text in figures can be smaller, but needs to be legible. The intent is to have the main body text be 12-point.

6/2/2020

APE 1: Can you speak to anticipated ammonia limits for the plant
in the intermediate (5 to 10 year) and long term (20 years and
beyond)?

The ammonia limit for the RTP is 1.4 mg/L (average monthly) and for SCTP it is 18.7 mg/L (average monthly). These numbers are not anticipated
to change in the foreseeable future. All Capital Plan projects are based on these current limits. NPDES permits for both facilities can be found in
the Administrative Framework section of the Alliance website.

6/2/2020

APE 2: Could DCWA clarify if Springbrook is used primarily for
utility billing, Workday is used as ERP (finance and human
resources), and which system(s) are used for inventory
control/receipts/issues.

Springbrook is used by the District for utility billing and has a fixed asset register for District and Alliance assets. Workday is used by the County
to track operating expenditures for the assets the County is responsible for operating. Neither agency uses a system for parts/materials inventory
control, receipts or issue tracking at this point in time.

6/2/2020

APE 2: Please describe the current utilization of Lucity and
Mpulse. Are they purely creating work orders? Is there any
financial and time tracking component to them? Is there already
an asset inventory built into these platforms, and if so, how
extensive is it?

Lucity (District) and Mpulse (County) are not currently used to track time or finances but have that capability. They are used for work orders and
contain an asset inventory for the assets under each Operator's responsibility. District work is trended for level of service metric tracking and
system failures are reported and analyzed to develop maintenance strategic planning and prioritization.

6/2/2020

APE 5: Does DCWA prefer that the vendor be engaged for
designing the replacement of components in vendor-provided
panels, or does DCWA prefer the engineer to reverse engineer the
panel to ensure the replacement provides the same functionality?
Will the replacement panels be sole-sourced? This question
pertains to two particular projects in the Draft 2020 Capital Plan;
the SCTP Fire Pump Controller replacement and the SCTP Blower
5, 6, & 7 Control Component Replacement.

Both of those systems are out of warranty and replacements are not anticipated to be sole-source. The blower control panel replacement work
will be designed and bid, likely to qualified vendors for high speed centrifugal blowers. As currently envisioned, the components within the existing
control panels would be replaced, but not the entire control panel. Conversely, the fire pump controller work is currently envisioned to be a
complete change out. As such, the work would be designed and bid to vendors that provide this type of equipment.

6/2/2020

APE 6: Does the plant currently have lime feed capabilities for the SCTP does not currently dose chemicals for the primary or secondary treatment processes. Polymer for solids handling and a small amount of
secondary treatment process? If so, what is the dosage pattern? sodium hypochlorite (for internal plant reuse water and filament control) are the only chemicals used at the site.

6/3/2020

Regarding Theme 8 under APE2, would it be possible to see
samples of the asset register in each of the software platforms
used?

6/3/2020

Will a list of folks attending the webinar today be made available? Yes, a list of attendees will be posted to the Alliance RFP web page.

6/3/2020

As a follow on to the two AM questions – can snapshots of the two Yes, this information will be provided on the Alliance RFP web page.
financial system registries be provided similar to the snapshots of
the CMMS registries?

6/3/2020

The RFP contemplates selection of at least 1 and up to 3 firms for The Alliance does not anticipate an additional round of competition to select a consultant for a particular project assignment after they have been
each Alliance Program Element. Within Program Element 5, can selected through the RFP process. The assignment of a project will be based upon experience and availability.
we assume that the District will directly negotiate specific Task
Assignments with a particular selected consultants, or do you plan
to have additional consultant competition within that program
element?

6/3/2020

Was the webinar recorded and will it be available to review?

Yes, this information will be provided on the Alliance RFP web page.

The webinar was not recorded, but the presentation is available on the Alliance RFP web page, and all of the questions asked during the webinar
have been recorded in this Q&A Log.

